

RE: Joint Meeting | AG Report

From: Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>
To: "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>, David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 11 Oct 2017 12:34:33 -0400

Apologies – it will be Matthew Betik from KPMG.

From: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) [mailto:Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca]
Sent: October 11, 2017 12:33 PM
To: Jordan Penic; David Barrett
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Joint Meeting | AG Report

Hi Jordan,

I just wanted to check in regarding attendees for the 3pm, please let me know who from KPMG needs to be registered with security.

Thanks,
Francesca

From: Jordan Penic [<mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca>]
Sent: October 10, 2017 2:03 PM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); David Barrett
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Joint Meeting | AG Report

Good afternoon,

It will be Kim Marshall, Terry Young, and Jordan Penic from the IESO, and we'll have to confirm a little later today for the representative from KPMG.

-Jordan

From: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) [<mailto:Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca>]
Sent: October 10, 2017 1:58 PM
To: David Barrett
Cc: Jordan Penic; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Joint Meeting | AG Report

Good afternoon,

Could you please confirm names of attendees from the IESO and KPMG so that I can register them with Whitney security?

Thanks,
Francesca

From: David Barrett [<mailto:david.barrett@ieso.ca>]
Sent: October 6, 2017 2:42 PM

To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Jordan Penic; Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Joint Meeting | AG Report

Thanks for letting us know. Yes, we'll work on coordinating with KPMG.
David

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [<mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>]
Sent: October 06, 2017 1:51 PM
To: David Barrett
Cc: Jordan Penic; Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Joint Meeting | AG Report

Hi David,

Following the meeting on Tuesday our MO would also like to schedule another meeting with OPG / E&Y / IESO / KPMG and our colleagues in TBS.

This would be about E&Y and KPMGs role in the response to when the AG releases her report.

Francesca will be in touch to coordinate a time. Could you please assist in coordinating with KPMG?

Thanks,
Martin

From: David Barrett [<mailto:david.barrett@ieso.ca>]
Sent: October 3, 2017 8:25 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Joint Meeting | AG Report

Thanks Martin, understood completely.

David

Sent via IESO mobile (905) 601-6481

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: October 3, 2017 at 20:19:38 EDT
To: David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
Subject: Joint Meeting | AG Report

Hi David,

By now you would have received an invite for a meeting on Oct 11th to discuss the AG report. The focus of this meeting is to bring together all impacted parties to discuss the response plan to the impending release of the AG's Report on OFHP. There will be attendees (both political and officials) from Energy, MOF, OFA, TBS, IESO and OPG. The focus will be on discussing an outline of a technical briefing deck that we are pulling together. We hope to have an outline to share shortly.

Apologies for not sending this information earlier; I've just been caught up with a few things.

Let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.